CHIPPENHAM

Parish in the district of North Wiltshire in the County of Wiltshire

The borough was once in the hands of Henry III ‘s grandfather — (Rotuli Hundredorum II 231).

The 1870 return of the Town Clerk of Chippenham states:  

“The borough of Chippenham does not possess common lands in respect of which freemen being inhabitant householders of the borough, and occupying burgage houses ( such burgage houses being houses which existed at the time of the granting of the Charter), are entitled to stock so many head of cattle each, at a certain sum per head, from May to November, and are also entitled to a certain quantity of mowing grass each year.    The only freemen now possessing the parliamentary franchise are the survivors of those who were freemen at the time of the passing of the Municipal Corporations Reform Act.”

The Chief Administrative Officer of the North Wiltshire District Council wrote on the 31st May 1974:

“ The six persons occupying Burgage houses in Chippenham have taken up rights under a Charter granted by Queen Mary in 1554, and is appertaining to occupiers or owners of these houses only.   The properties can change hands, and the owners need not take up their rights, and therefore the freemen ( as they are called) vary from year to year.”
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